From: Doll, Laura
Sent: 4/3/2014 11:03:47 AM

To: elizaveta.malashenko@cpuc.ca.gov (elizaveta.malashenko@cpuc.ca.gov); Tyrrell,
Denise (denise.tyrrell@cpuc.ca.gov) (denise.tyrrell@cpuc.ca.gov); Clanon, Paul
(paul.clanon@cpuc.ca.gov); Terrie D.' 'Prosper (terrie.prosper@cpuc.ca.gov)
(terrie.prosper@cpuc.ca.gov)

Cc:

Bcec:

Subject: Final update on SF dig-in

FYI

From: Redacted

Sent: Thursday, April 03, 2014 11:02 AM
To: BAR GAS_Update
Subject: RE: SF Divisadero & Pine Dig In

Update — Gas was squeezed off at 10:39. No buildings were evacuated by SFFD,
only street closure. M2 Squared was working on City sewer. Gas crew should have
17 damaged plastic gas service restored by 13:00 to the one interrupted building of 7
units. USA Supervisor reports multiple USA tickets for that location and are looking
into validity.

Gas Superintendent — San Francisco & Peninsula Divisions

Operations Maintenance & Construction

Redacted

From Redacted

Sent: Thursday, April 03, 2014 10:43 AM
To: BAR GAS_Update
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Subject: RE: SF Divisadero & Pine Dig In

Contractor M-Squared was the damaging contractor, struck 17 plastic with an
excavator. Crew digging over svc now to squeeze, should have blow stopped at
approx 10:55. External Communication heading out to speak to media. No known
evacuations at this time.

_ |Redacted

Gas Superintendent — San Francisco & Peninsula Divisions

Operations Maintenance & Construction

Redacted

From: Redacted

Sent: Thursday, April 03, 2014 10:36 AM
To: BAR GAS_Update
Subject: SF Divisadero & Pine Dig In

At approximately 10:07, we received a report of a dig in at 1910 Divisadero called in by
SFFD. SFFD closed off the street between Pine and California, media is on site. Gas
crew is on site assessing the damage. More to follow.

Gas Superintendent — San Francisco & Peninsula Divisions

Operations Maintenance & Construction
Redacted

SB GT&S 0265109



SB GT&S 0265110



